Billing, Collecting and Accounting for Fees In Support of the Wadsworth Center

Environmental Laboratory Approval Program
ELAP
FAU # 1007201121
Questions & Answers

1. Regarding the online archiving system and the Department’s ability to access billing/payment
information for each laboratory, how many years would you like data stored and accessible?

Assuming that all data is transferred to the ELAP program weekly, data must be stored by the
contractor throughout the completion of the certification cycle (1 year).

2. Concerning laboratories applying for a certificate of approval, will the Department supply the fee
calculation to the contractor? How often will this approval fee and inspection fee data be
transmitted to the contractor?

While the fee constants are fixed for the year, an individual lab's fee may change if the factors
related to fee computation for that lab changes (humber of active months, accreditation counts,
TAV modification). These modifications will be provided to the selected contractor along with
the fee adjustment the change generated. These are provided so that the contractor can supply
that information to the laboratories on their invoices.

3. How many different individuals are responsible for interacting with the contractor and supplying
needed information?

There will be one central contact person, however, we anticipate that the contractor will also
have one individual available for technical related questions, and one individual available for
administrative related assistance.

4. What types of controls does the Department have to ensure accurate information (i.e. to
mitigate data corrections)?

The Department has a rigorous Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) in place for the
establishment of certification fees. Through this process there are checks on manual data entry
as well as verification steps that ensure the database is functioning properly. As such, any
laboratory that displays a 10 % difference from volume reporting or fee amount form one fiscal
year to the next is carefully evaluated to ensure accuracy.



5.

How often will laboratory information such as demographics and accreditation status be
transmitted to the contractor?

Once per year (coinciding with the beginning of the fiscal cycle) laboratory-specific demographic
information (as well as the identification of fee constants) will be provided to the contractor.
Database updates including fee adjustments or demographic changes will be provided weekly.

6. Will the Department have an IV&V or QA vendor?

No. Our ELAP quality control is reviewed by national accreditation programs as well as NYS OIG.
Our labs are audited by ELAP for technical details, and FMAU for fees.

7. Did anyone outside of DOH assist in the preparation the RFP? If so, whom?

8.

10.

11.

No.

Regarding RFP 1007201121, | saw on Open Book contract for the "Wadsworth Center/Clinical
Laboratory System Determination, Billing and Collection". Does this RFP differ from the services
under that open book contract? If so, is there an incumbent currently providing the services
sought through RFP 10072011217

The contract number C022596, is a contract for the fees determination, billing and collection for
fees associated with clinical reference laboratories inspection and certification process activities.
This current RFP (1007201121) is seeking a contract to support billing and collection of fees in
support of the Wadsworth Center’s Environmental Laboratories Approval Program. These are
separate programs. There is no incumbent providing the services, this work is currently assigned
to and performed by current program staff.

How many laboratories are currently being billed?

559

What was the average number of laboratories over the last 4 years (1995-1999)?
Over the last four years (2006-2010), the average number of laboratories equals 596.
Does the laboratory dispute their fees? If yes, how are disputes resolved?

ELAP resolves disputes regarding fees by verifying that their accreditation
documentation is accurate.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Typical number of ‘administrative reports/special billing’ reports requested annually?

We anticipate that there will be on the average approximately 12 — 15
administrative/special billing reports in a typical annual period.

Staffing level, currently administering request (RFP) duties and responsibilities within the
Wadsworth Center?

Approximately 1.5 Full Time Equivalent (FTE).

What is the historical percentage of debt not collected?

Over the last four years, the average uncollected debt is estimated at 4% per year. All
unpaid debt are either collected during the next certification cycle (or they risk losing
their certification) or are referred to the NYS Attorney General’s Office for collection.

What is the historical timeframe from billing to receipt of payments?

According to 10 NYRCC 55-3, fees must be calculated within 30 days of April 1, or of
receiving a state budget. All fees must be paid no later than February 15 of the next
calendar year.

What electronic on-line system the Department currently uses with other vendors to
access billing/payment information?

ELAP is not engaged in billing with any outside vendor. The answer is none.
What is the Definition of TAV?

Total Adjusted Volume (TAV) is the number of analysis performed by a laboratory for
each analyte that they hold accreditation with during the certification year — multiplied
by a difficulty factor to adjust that number. The collection of TAV data and its usage in
determining the fee constants as well as the individual lab's fees will continue to be handled by
ELAP, and the resulting data will be provided to the contractor.



